Collegiate School for Boys.

§4. The Re-organization of the Collegiate School,

———

Having in view the progress which has been made during late years in
the Education and Training of Boys, and in response to a Memorial of the
SYNOD oF THE Drocesk or Nova Scoria, assembled in Halifax during the
fivst week of July, 1892, the Governors of the Universitx of King’s College,
who are the responsible Trustees of the Collegiate Schodl, decided at once
to remodel the Institution and place it upon a footing commensurate with
modern requirements in Education, Discipline and Domestic Comfort.

The preliminary steps were taken without delay ; Mr. H. M. Bradford
being appointed Head-Master in succession to the Rev. Arnoldus Miller,
with instructions to secure a full and efficient teaching staff. At the same
time a Committee of Management was formed, consisting of the five
Governors resident in Windsor, and the Head-Master.

Work of the Collegiate School Committee.

The first care of the Committee was to put the interior of the School
buildings into a good sanitary condition, and to make every possible pro-
vision for domestic comfort. © The walls, floors and ceilings were thoroughly
gone over, and in many places renewed ; a new lavatory was fitted up, and
the sanitary arrafigements greatly improved. The dormitories were almost
completely refurnished, the old wooden bedsteads being replaced by strong
iron ‘“ Hospital ” beds, with spring mattresses, while each boy has a bureau
and washstand to himself,

The work of levelling and draining the Cricket Field was commenced
in the Autumn of 1892, and continued as long as the weather allowed, A
large dyke was erected at the side of the Gymnasium, with sluice gates to
dam the brook during the winter, thus providing an excellent open air




